From: David L Nieland

To: Brandon Peoples
Subject: Fwd: USAJOBS Daily Saved Search Results for all fish jobs for 11/2/2016
Date: Wednesday, November 2, 2016 8:46:04 AM

Sent from my iPad.

David L. Nieland

Research Associate 5 - Gratis

Department of Oceanography and Coastal Sciences
2255 Energy, Coast and Environment Building
Louisiana State University

Baton Rouge, LA 70803

Office: 225-578-6373

Cell: 225-939-0577

Fax: 225-578-6517

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Williams, Cindy" <cynthia_williams@fws.gov>

Date: November 2, 2016 at 7:42:47 AM CDT

To: <apa0005@tigermail.auburn.edu>, <buszkiewicz@gmail.com>,
<david.dippold@eagles.usm.edu>, <dhodges2@utk.edu>, Dalton Miller
<dmvolunteerut@gmail.com>, <jperry2@uga.edu>, Alayna Petre
<alaynapetre@gmail.com>, Alex Miller <almill03@gmail.com>, Alison Hutson
<Alison.Hutson@state.nm.us>, amarbury <amarbury@uga.edu>, Amin Hassan
<amin_001@msn.com>, Amy Unthank <aunthank@fs.fed.us>, Anna George
<alg@tnaqua.org>, Anna Kozlov <anna.kozlov@att.net>, Ashley Wood
<apotter.net@gmail.com>, benjamin meherg <blm0016@tigermail.auburn.edu>,
"Bill Ensign" <bensign@kennesaw.edu>, Brad Cook <SBCook@tntech.edu>,
Brian Alford <jalfor12@utk.edu>, Bruce Saul <bsaul@gru.edu>, Cecil Jennings
<jennings@uga.edu>, Charlie Peliska <cpeliska@gmail.com>, Chris Darnall
<chrisadarnall@gmail.com>, "Chris.Kalinowsky@dnr.state.ga.us"
<Chris.Kalinowsky@dnr.state.ga.us>, Clint LIoyd <mcl0044@auburn.edu>,
"Commins, William" <william_commins@fws.gov>, cumminsa
<cumminsa@uga.edu>, cynthia whiteman <cynthiawhiteman@Iive.com>, Dalton
Brice Miller <dmille70@vols.utk.edu>, Dave Nieland <dniela@Isu.edu>, Don
Jackson <djackson@cfr.msstate.edu>, "Dr. Keith Belli" <kbelli@utk.edu>, Dylan
Compton <dcompto3@gmail.com>, Ed Carter <Ed.Carter@tn.gov>, Ed
McGinley <EMcGinley@flagler.edu>, edward.stowe25
<Edward.stowe25@uga.edu>, Elise Irwin <irwiner@auburn.edu>, Emily Nichols
<ekn0001@auburn.edu>, Eric Janney <ejanney@usgs.gov>, fishermn

<fishermn@uga.edu>, Greg Glotzbecker <gglotzbe@tulane.edu>, Hal Schramm
<hschramm@usgs.gov>, Hannah Beker <hannah.beker@gmail.com>, "Henning,

Julie (DFW)" <Julie.Henning@dfw.wa.gov>, Hunter Hatcher <huntrh6@vt.edu>,
Hunter Shoemaker <dshoemal@vols.utk.edu>, Jamara Haymore
<jamarahaymore@gmail.com>, James Anthon Johnson <mvg858@vols.utk.edu>,
Jamie Roberts <jhroberts@georgiasouthern.edu>, "javar henry"
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<javar_007@yahoo.com>, Jeff B <jeffry.broughton@gmail.com>, "Jess
McFarland" <jessmmcfarland@yahoo.com>, jessicca.louton
<jessica.louton@gmail.com>, jewoodland <jewoodland@yahoo.com>, Jim Long
<longjm@okstate.edu>, Joe Slaughter <JESLAUGH@southernco.com>, josh
Hubble <Jhubbell072786@gmail.com>, Judy.takats <Judy.takats@wwfus.org>,
"Justin Hopper" <jhopper2489@yahoo.com>, Kenny Jones
<kenny.jones@smail.astate.edu>, Kurt Kaiser <kurt.kaiser22@yahoo.com>,
"Kwak, Tom" <tkwak@ncsu.edu>, "Larry Wilson" <jlwilson@utk.edu>, Leigh
McDougal <Imcdougal@fs.fed.us>, Mab.prism <Mab.prism@gmail.com>,
Marcie Draper <marcie.draper@gmail.com>, Mary Freeman
<mary_freeman@usgs.gov>, Mary Grey Daniel <mgdaniel26@gmail.com>,
"Matthew Baird" <bairdm@oregonstate.edu>, Michael Douglas
<medl@uark.edu>, "Michael Eggleton™ <eggletonm@uapb.edu>, Michael
Moore <mjmhx5@vt.edu>, Mick Porter <Michael.D.Porter@usace.army.mil>,
Morgan B Allen <mballen42@students.tntech.edu>, Morgan Corey
<morgan.corey@eagles.usm.edu>, Morgan.McHugh
<Morgan.McHugh@noaa.gov>, "Muller, Lisa Irene" <Imuller@utk.edu>,
nasnyder <nasnyder@aq.coastal.edu>, Nathaniel Brown <nbrownl7@gmail.com>,
Nicole Rankin <nicole_rankin@fws.gov>, Pamela Gordon
<pygordon@hotmail.com>, Peter Brown <peterbrown406@gmail.com>, Phil
Bettoli <pbettoli@tntech.edu>, pipertd <pipertd@tigermail.auburn.edu>, Rachel
Post <rachel.m.post@gmail.com>, Rebecca Brown
<BrownR@fultonschools.org>, "Rip Shively" <Rsshively@usgs.gov>, Rob Todd
<Rob.todd@tn.gov>, Russell Barabe <russellbarabe@gmail.com>, Scott
Robinson <scottr@southeastaquatics.net>, Scott Vanderkooi
<svanderkooi@usgs.gov>, Stephanie Buchko <smbuchko@ncsu.edu>, Steve
Lochmann <lochmanns@uapb.edu>, Steve Williams
<stephenmwilliams@hotmail.com>, Steven Nanez <snanez@ggc.edu>, Terry
Snell <terry.snell@biology.gatech.edu>, Thomas Kwak <tkwak@usgs.gov>, Tina
Whitaker <jmwhitaker@mix.wvu.edu>

Subject: Fwd: USAJOBS Daily Saved Search Results for all fish jobs for
11/2/2016

Working toward delivering the best science. >}

"With the new day comes new strength and new thoughts" - Eleanor Roosevelt

"Power isn't control at all--power is strength, and giving that strength to others. A leader
isn't someone who forces others to make him stronger; a leader is someone willing to give

his strength to others that they may have the strength to stand on their own."

Cindy A. Williams

Regional Fisheries Program Supervisor
US Fish & Wildlife Service

Fish & Wildlife Conservation Offices, Fish Technology & Fish Health
1875 Century Blvd, 4th Floor
Atlanta, GA 30345
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404-679-4148-direct
404-679-4141- fax

404-345-4238 cell
cynthia_williams@fws.gov

Above all, taking the shield of faith, with which you shall be able to quench all
the fiery darts of the wicked. >)))))(>

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: <notifications@usajobs.gov> [DO NOT REPLY]

<natifications@usajobs.gov>
Date: Wed, Nov 2, 2016 at 1:59 AM

Subject: USAJOBS Daily Saved Search Results for all fish jobs for 11/2/2016
To: Cynthia_Williams@fws.gov

Hello Cindy,
Here are your top 10 search results for all fish jobs for 11/2/2016.

Some jobs listed in this email may no longer be available—the job may have been
canceled or may have closed. To see all jobs in your search results, click the link
below:

Fish Biologist

Department: Department Of Agriculture

Agency: Agricultural Research Service

Number of Job Opportunities & Location(s): 1 vacancy - Auburn, Alabama
Salary: $59,246.00 to $77,019.00 / Per Year

Series and Grade: GS-0482-11

Open Period: Tuesday, November 1, 2016 to Tuesday, November 8, 2016
Position Information: Permanent - Full-Time

Who May Apply: Current permanent Federal employees with competitive status,
reinstatement eligibles, persons with disabilities, VEOA/VRA eligibles, certain
military spouses, 30% or more disabled veterans, former Peace Corps or VISTA
volunteers, CTAP/RPL/ICTARP eligibles, FSA permanent county employees, Land
Management Workforce Flexibility Act eligibles and those eligible for other
Special Hiring Authorities.

To view the complete list of results on the USAJOBS web site, please click View
All Opportunities.

This saved search shall expire on 5/18/2017.

You’re receiving this email because you signed up to get automated job search
results from USAJOBS. To make changes or create more saved searches, sign
into your USAJOBS account and click Saved Searches.
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Thank you for using USAJOBS.
Sincerely,

The USAJOBS Team
U.S. Office of Personnel Management
1900 E Street NW. Washington, DC 20415

To make sure you get USAJOBS emails in your inbox (and not your spam) add

‘notifications@usajobs.gov' to your address book.

If you doubt the authenticity of a USAJOBS email, please visit the USAJOBS site
using your browser. From there, you can log in to your account if an activity is
being requested or contact us directly to inquire about the authenticity of the
email.

Please do not reply to this message. Replies to this message go to an unmonitored
mailbox.

Have questions or comments? Visit our Help Center.
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